Kesha Buckner _

From: info@magppa.org

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 12:42 AM
To: Kesha Buckner

Subject: Your Membership is Expiring Soon

CAUTION' External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

Can't see this message? Click here to view in a web browser,
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‘ g : Your Membership Expires Soon

Dear Kesha:

Our records indicate your membership in Mississippi Association of
Governmental Purchasing and Property Agents expires on December 31, 2021.

You may renew now on our website at magppa.org.

The online renewal process is easy:

Select the "Renew Membership" link on our home page under Member Services,
enter your user name and password (if you're not already logged in) and select
your name and any other name(s) at your employer you wish to renew - all
renewals can be processed in a single transaction.

At the conclusion of the renewal process, you may print an invoice or receipt for
your records. If paying by check, please include a copy of your invoice with your
payment.



Our success depends on members like you continuing to support our efforts and
stay involved.

We look forward to welcoming you back next year.

For our MS Dept. of Transportation (MDOT) members, please remember that you
must renew through the Procurement Division; contact your supervisor or the
Procurement Division for assistance.

Please contact us if you need assistance.

RENEW

Sincerely,
Mississippi Association of Governmental Purchasing and Property Agents
magppa.or

Click here to manage your email subscription preferences through your member profile.



NIGP2-:

Home About Us Membership Contact Us

Make Payment

Cancel Payment and return to previous page. To place your order, complete the information below.

Transaction(s)
Item Price Quantity Subtotal
Renewal - Kesha Jackson Buckner $35.00 1 $35.00
Total: $35.00

Billing Information

Enter the billing information for this payment in the fields below.

|

First Name: : Kesha

Last Name: ' Jackson Buckner
1. - i

]
|
1}
]
\
1

Company: | Madison County Board of ¢ |

Address: 146 West Center Street 2n

Address (cont.): | Post Office Box 608 %

City: Canton

Country: | United States V[

State: | Mississippi v

ZIP Code: l 39046 ]

Phone number: | 601-855-5534 l

E-Mail address: | kesha.buckner@madison-c ‘

Web Site address: | \

Begin web site address with http:// or https://
Payment Source

Select whether this payment is being made by an employer or by you personally.

(O Employer
(O Personal

Payment Method

Select your payment method:

() Payment by credit card

Credit Card Information

Name on Credit [ )
Card:

Credit Card Number: f

Expiration Date [~ ‘ / |
(mm/yyyy): L

CSV Number: ‘ | What's this?



QO Payment by check (mall to the address on your invoice)

Continue >>
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